Lucas Zoser

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

I've already worked as an intern in the infrastructure area, developing and maintaining Linux servers, automating routines and web development.

For the last 2 months I've been freelancing in FrontEnd. Mainly using **Angular**, **HTML**, **CSS**, JavaScript and BootStrap.

EXPERIENCE

Freelancer, Brasília FrontEnd Developer July 2023 - Present

Project: Studex - Pokedex of Curriculums (Project Link)

- The site aims to bring together UniCEUB's technology students and put together a curriculum showing their main programming skills, all in a playful way that refers to the Pokemon cartoon.

- Technologies: Python, Flask, SQLAlchemy, Bootstrap, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Figma, Apache2, MariaDB. Version control: Git.

Project: Klas – A Course platform (<u>Project link</u>) - A site that aims to recommend programming content for beginners in the area, based on courses, websites, languages

and more.

-Technologies: Python, MySQL, Flask, HTML, CSS, Figma, Gunicorn, Apache2 and MariaDB.

CONAB, On-site Infrastructure Trainee

April 2022 – June 2023

- Development and maintenance of an e-mail server using

Postfix, AWS, MariaDB, Apache, Mautic, PHP. -Developing process documentation for new trainees, teaching them the main concepts and tools required.

-Development of <u>ASNAB-DF</u> website using **Mobirise**, HTML, CSS.

CONTACT LINKS

Portfolio: <u>zoser.com.br</u> GitHub: <u>/Zosin0</u> LinkedIn: <u>/lucaszoser</u> Contact: +55 (61) 99969-5902 Email: <u>contatolucaszoser@gmail.com</u>

TECHNOLOGIES

C++ Python C Java HTML/CSS Bootstrap Git/Github Figma MySQL Flask Word/Docs Excel Powerpoint Canva

EDUCATION

UDEMY

-Java COMPLETE 2023: Programming Object Oriented +Projects -Python 3: Course from basic to advanced

University Center of Brasília -UniCEUB

-BA in Computer Science (2021-2024): Studying -Courses: C, C++, Python, Linux and HTML/CSS.

DANKI CODE

-Complete Front-End Course 2.0